
NOU-34-2445 tt.A6 2@251,4A7?9 P.AUE|

U.S. Deptrtment of Justice

Kenneth L. Wainstein
United States Attorney

District of Columbia

ElenaRuth Sassower
Box 68, GedneY Station
Whito Plains, tIY 10605-0069

Ro:

Dear Ms. Sassowcr,

EJsna R. S-Fssowqt v- UnitFd State!-
Appeal Nos. 04-CM- 760, 04-CO- 1600

Sincerely,

thlrr^r*L fla'^"

tw!iciltry Center
555 Fourth 3t.. N'H
tfashlngton, D.C, 205t0

Novernber 30, 2005

Florance Pan
Assistant Udtcd States AttorneY

I am the Assistant United States Attorncy who has been assigned the task of resPonding

tO your bnef on appeal. The government's bricf is currently due on Deccmber l2' 2005' I plan

to file a motion for an extensfoir of time in which to file our brief,, to January 12, 2005. I have

other oornmitments, including an oral sxgurflent in the court of Appeals for the District of

Columbia Circuit on Decenrber 12, which prevsnt me ftom being able to lile our brief in

accordanse with the ourrent briefing schedule. Could you please let mc loow, by return fax

(202-514-8779), whethor y^ou oppose my motion for extension of time? Thank you'

s,
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Qryry* 7o, JaorcrAl AccouxrABrlrry, rNC.
P.O. Box 69, Gedney Stotion
lfhite Ploins, New York 106054069

Elena Ruth Sossove4 Coordhotor

TeL (9Ig 421-1200
Fax 01q 4281991

E-Mail:
Web site:

judgewotclt@oLcom
wwwjadgewatch.org

BY MAIL & FAX: 202-514-8779 fl page)

November 30, 2005

Assistant U.S. Attorney Florence pan
U.S. DeparEnent of Justice/District of Columbia
555 Fourth Stree! N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20530

RE: Elena Ruth Sassower v. United States of America
#04-cM-760 & 1600 ("Dismnti

Dear Ms. Pan:

Responding to your faxed letter oftoday's date, welcome aboard this monumental law-making
case - in which you have an important contribution to make.

Please be advised that by reason ofthe amicus curiaebrief ofProfessor Andrew Hor.witz, your
responding appellee's brief is not due on December 12, 2005, as you indicate, but on
December 20.2005.

In any event, I consent to your request for an extension oftime - and not only to January 12,
2006, as you reques! but to whatever date will enable you to discharge your professionai and
ethical responsibilities with respect to these consolidated appeals. As I stated to former
Appellate Division Chief John Fisher back in June and reiterated to his successor, Roy
Mcleese, in November, there is

I look forward to discussing this with you after you have had an opportunity to review my
appellant's brief and the substantiating case record and law on wtrictr it rests. Until then,
happy holidays.

Yours for a qua_lity judiciary,
eenc<'?,;E>.Xiuo4d2P<

ELENA RUTH SASSOWER, Appellant pro Se-

P.S. Please use my home address for mailing:
16 Lake Street, Apt.2C, White plains, New york 10603
Also, FYI, my e-mail is: iudgewatchers@aol.com

cc: Professor Andrew Horwitz
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U,S" Department of Justice

Kenneth L, Wainsteirr
United States Attonroy

Distriet of Columbia

Judiciary (hnrer
ti,:,!',o,ll!]!';t**,,0 , ,

December 5, 2005

vrA FACSTMILE (9 14-428-4.9?1)

Elena Ruth Sassower
Box 6E, Gedney Station
White Plains, NY 10605-0069

Re: Elena R. Sassowg.Ly, U, lited StEtes.
Appeal Nos. 04-CM-760, 04-CO- 1600

Dear Ms. Sassower.I

Thank you for your letter ofNovember 30, 2005, iri which you agreed to consent to an
extension of time for thc filing of the goventment's brief on appeal. Ir your letter, you graciously
stated that you would consent to an extension to "whatever date will enable you to disctrarge your
professional and ethical responsibilities with respect to these consolidatcd aipeals," nltho-ug'h I
originally hoped to file the government's brief by January 12,?006,t recenity learned that I have
oral arguments scheduled for January 5 and January I L, 2006, a1d another brief rlue on
December 28, 2005. I therefore will require more time to complete the governrnent's brief in this
case' Thus, I will be requeetiflg afl extension of time to January 27 ,2006. please let mc know.
by return fu, if this pos€s any problem for you, Thank you.

Sincerely,

1tu4,!r^/^ {n__
Florence Pan
Assistant United States Attornev
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QpUq* f* J uotcrAl AccouxrABrlrry, rxc.
P.O. Box 69, Gednq Syofron TeL QIQ 421-1200

Far (9IQ 1284994
E-MalI: judgewatch@aolcom
Web stte: wwwjadgewatch.org

lVhile Plains, New York 10605-0069

Elena Ruth Sossower, Coordinator

BYMAIL & FAX: 202-514-8779 0 page)

December 6,2005

Assistant U.S. Attorney Florence pan
U.S. Department of Justice/District of Columbia
555 Fourth Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20530

RE: Elena Ruth Sassower v. United States of America

Dear Ms. Pan:

Responding to your December 5ft faxed letter, thank you for the courtesy of apprising me that
you wish an extension oftime to file the government's appellate brieftoJanuary 27,i006. As
you recognize - and as I again reiterate -

"I consent.. .to whatever date will enable you to discharge yourprdfessional and
ethical responsibilities with respect to these consolidated appeals.',

Let us look forward to a year in which justice is done.

Yours for a quality judiciary,

cc: Professor Andrew Horwitz

Tnne&
ELENA RUTH SASSOWER" Appellant pro Se
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u.s. Departnent of .lustiJe@s148??s 
P'EL/aI

Kenneth L. Wainstein
Unifed States Attorney

District of Columbia

Rc: Ele4a R. Sassower v. UnitFd Stafes.
Appeal Nos. 04-CM-760, 04_CO_1600

Dear Ms. Sassower,

we have been contacted by John Katz, Esq., who wishes to file a brief as amigus curiaein support ofyow appeal in the above-captionel caie. Mr. Katz would jike to file his brief onJanuary l7' 2006' we informed Mr' Katz that we would havs no opposition to his filing of tlratbrief, as long as you-would not object to giving us lo Aavs after the'frli"g "f rr" brief to file ourresponsivo brief. We would like to file a sirrgle rcspo*i to all of the uriirs in support of yoruappeal (i'e'- yotu b1ef;, and the two amicuF brief$. Under that schedule, the governmert,s briefwould be due orr Febnrary 16,2006' could you please let me know, by teturi fax, whether thisbriefing schedule is agreeable to you? Thanf, you.

vrA FACSMTLE 19 1 4_4? 8_4994)

Elcna Ruth Sassower
Box 68, Gedney Station
White Plains, NY 10d05-0069

,ludicidry (ent.jr
5JJ Fowth St,, N.tl.
Wathingtan, D.C. 20jJ0

January 6, 2006

Sincerely,

!lnt*,^* fa'.-
Florenoe Pan
Assistant United States Attorney
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Cnrvrrn/r, Jmrcrar, AccouNrABrlrry, nc.
P.O. Box 69, Gedney Station
lfhite Plains, New York 106054069

Elena Ruth Sossower, Coordhator

TeL QIQ 421-1200
Fax (919 42t4991

E-MaiI:
Web site:

judgewatch@olcom
wwwJudgewatch.org

January 6,2006

Assistant U.S. Attorney Florence pan
U.S. Departrnent of Justice/Distict of Columbia
555 Fourth street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20530

RE: Elena Ruth sassouter v. (rnited states ofAmerica
ion of Cr

Dear lvls. Pan:

Responding to your fared letter of today's date, I thank you for consenting to Mr. Katz,request to file an amictts curiae brief, which he will be doing on behalf of the D.c. chapter ofthe National Lawyers Guild -- and tryitl consent to your request to put over the government,sresponding briefto February 16,2006, from the present daie of January 27th.

should you need additional time beyond that, I also consent. As I have previously stated, ..Iconsent"'to whatever date as will enable you to discharge your professional and ethicalresponsibilities with respect to these consolidated appeals."

Yours for a qualityjudiciary,

cc: Jon Katz, Esq.
By Fax: 301-495-8815
By E-Mail: jon@markskatz.com

e4/1ary
ELENA RUTH SASSOWE& Appellant pro Se
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